
UNITED STATES
   NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

    REGION I
475 ALLENDALE ROAD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415 

January 25, 2006

Docket No. 03003370 License No. 47-00404-02
Control No. 138201

C. Keith Biddle
Vice President-Administration
Cabell Huntington Hospital
1340 Hal Greer Boulevard
Huntington, WV 25701

SUBJECT: CABELL HUNTINGTON HOSPITAL, VOIDANCE OF APPLICATION FOR
LICENSE AMENDMENT, CONTROL NO. 138201

Dear Mr. Biddle:

This concerns your license amendment request dated December 20, 2005.  We contacted Fred
Peatross of your staff and informed him that 10 CFR Part 35 includes no provision to name a
diagnostic medical physicist on an NRC license.  We have, therefore, voided your application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Sandra Gabriel

Sandra Gabriel
Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Richard McWhorter, M.D., Radiation Safety Officer
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